

Jonathan D. Koller, P.E. | Senior Principal Engineer – Large/Complex Loss

Detroit, MI 48201

248.510.2266(m)

jonathan.koller@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Koller's experience and industry knowledge covers more than 10 years in the areas of engineering, construction management, failure analysis, system design, industrial operations, workplace accidents, construction claims, premises liability, standards of care, the development and implementation of quality control procedures, and the forensic investigation, repair, and renovation of property in the residential, commercial, industrial, and heavy infrastructure industries.

He has assisted in the response to multiple hurricanes, tornados, floods, and major structural losses and conducted more than 750 forensic investigations related to damaged structures, worksite injuries, construction disputes, and premises liability claims.

Mr. Koller also held a general contractor's license while organizing the renovation of a 20-unit, 100-year-old townhouse complex in Detroit, Michigan. As the managing director of that non-profit effort, he was responsible for the evaluation, design, budgeting, permitting, safety, supervision, quality assurance, and financing of the project.

Licenses and Certifications:

Professional Engineer (Additional states available upon application):

Colorado, PE.0067242	New Mexico, 31340
Florida, PE86278	North Carolina, 047727
Georgia, PE053124	Ohio, 84667
Illinois, 062.075943	Oklahoma, 31848
Indiana, PE11900040	Oregon, 108113PE
Kentucky, 41458	South Carolina, 43404
Louisiana, PE.0044909	Texas, 132323
Michigan, 6201061366	Washington, 25027299
Minnesota, 62384	Wisconsin, 100697 - 6

National Engineering Registration, NCEES, 17-326-95

FAA Part 107 Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems Remote Pilot Certification

Expert Witness Testimony

Mr. Koller has extensive experience testifying as an expert witness in mediations, arbitrations, depositions, and at one trial and has been accepted as an expert witness in numerous jurisdictions.

**List of Expert Witness Testimony Experience is Available Upon Request*

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Senior Principal Engineer, 2023-present

Rimkus, Consultant, Senior Consultant, Practice Leader, Principal Consultant, 2018-2023

Independent Consulting Engineer, Principal, 2014-2018

Beard Balm LLC, Chief Engineer, 2013-2018

Shymanski and Associates, Design Engineer, 2011-2013

Friends of Spaulding Court, Managing Director, 2009-2011

Formal Education:

Master of Science and Engineering, Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI, 2008

Bachelor of Science and Engineering, Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI, 2007

Affiliations:

Member, American Society of Civil Engineers